

UTE LOCAL 00014
EXECUTIVE MEETING

June 29, 2015

5:00-6:00 pm

Location: Hamilton Chamber of Commerce, plaza level 120 King St W.

Item	Discussion	Follow-up
Present: Clarkson Newport, Dave Miller, Tracey Sampson, Steve Bowden, Lisa Denvir		
1. Mailbox key	~ Lisa will be on leave from end of July to September. Tracey will continue to check the mailbox on her behalf. Lisa to give key to Tracey before she leaves.	
2. EEEEO Conference	~Steve and Matt Freeland to attend. Its at the end of August. In Toronto.	
3. OHS Conference	In Ottawa, November 2015. Teal to go as H&S delegate. Not able to register as yet.	
4. Staffing Course	There is a staffing course in Ottawa later in the year. Jamie is looking at doing one locally. We have until July 17 to get 3 names in. 1-Clarkson, 2-Chris Ralph or Steven Long. We will look into, Clarkson to send an email to the stewards for interest.	Clarkson to follow up.
5. Presidents Meeting	In Ottawa, last weekend in September. Check for interest, first the executive, then stewards.	Clarkson to follow up.
6. Appreciation Event	Should be planning for September/October. Budget is \$900.00. Will bring forward to next meeting.	
7. Committee for Days of Action	Looking at creating a committee, for other members who have mentioned that they want to get involved. The passion is warming up. Bring forward to next meeting.	
8. Website	Ken Bye was asking more about our website, per Clarkson. Gave him details, how to.	
9. EAP Meetings	We aren't supposed to be attending at this point. Anything employer driven we are not attending. Same with UMC.	
10 Info Sessions – Robyn Benson	PSAC, C59, C377. All the negativity brought down by the Conservatives.	
11. Donations	Living Rock has asked for a donation. Bring forward to next meeting.	

Next meeting: Date: XXXX Facilitator: XXXX		
--	--	--